CCA Official Document. .. 3/16/2004 10:57 AM

Kay Flynn /QZQQQQ )
\

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: another confidential document

Thank you. ’ ‘ EIGIN
Based on this directive, we will return the document to the source. Jl‘lL
Kay

————— Original Message-—---

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 10:15 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: another confidential document

Yes

----- Original Message—-----

From: Sally Simmons AUS

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 9:53 AM CAF

To: Jackie Gilchrist CMP ~—__

Cc: Kay Flynn COM"‘"—

Subject: FW: another confidential document CTR —
ECR

Jackie, can you respond? Thanks. gig% _—

————— Original Message----- mSE@_r—

From: Kay Flynn OTH "(_‘

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2004 2:35 PM ,@.

To: Sally Simmons
Cc: Marguerite Lockard
Subject: another confidential document

This document:

09149-03 filed 9/24/03 by Verizon - Tariff filing to revise rates associated with Section
A24, E911 Services

was filed as confidential and undocketed. Can it be returned to the source?

Kay
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